
 
 

Wistron Corporation 
 
Date: Oct. 4, 2007 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Devision 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn: OET Dept. 
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PU5-2007MIN3503 
Original Grant Date: 09/17/2007 
Applicant: Wistron Corporation 
 
Dear Examiner, 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PU5-2007MIN3503 
, originally granted on 09/17/2007 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  To revise the product name of the 
FCC certificate and please note models in the certificate, details as below: 
 
Original product name: GPS Triton  
Updated product name: GPS 
 
Model: Magellan Maestro 3250 / Magellan Maestro 3270 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, pls feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 


